NATIONAL SYSTEM OF PUBLIC LANDS

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Oregon State Office
P.O. Box 2965
Portland, Oregon 97208

IN REPLY REFER TO:

2200 (OR936.1) 0CT 9 2012
OR-65927

Memorandum

To: Chief, Division of Lands, Realty, and Cadastral Survey

From: [ . Jerome E. Perez ’Mk ‘LH/L ‘&W&iﬁ .
N
(/\jb State Director, Oregon/W shlng%n/ ¢
Subject: Formal Review of the Feasibility Package for the Proposed McGreer Family Land
Exchange, Prineville District, Oregon, BLM OR-65927

Attached please find our Land Exchange Feasibility Summary, Briefing Paper, and Feasibility
Report (which includes the draft Agreement to Initiate a Land Exchange, draft Notice of
Exchange Proposal, and maps) for review and concurrence regarding the subject proposed land
exchange in the Bureau of Land Management Prineville District, Oregon. We have also included
an approved Legal Description Review Certificate in this package. Electronic versions of the
aforementioned documents, including prior edited documents, will be uploaded to the National
Land Exchange Team’s SharePoint site.

If you have any questions, please contact Pamela Chappel, Land Tenure Adjustment Lead,
503-808-6170, or Janet Cheek, Land Law Examiner, at 503-808-6040.

Attachments

cc: Bureau of Land Management
Prineville District Manager
3050 N.E. 3" Street
Prineville, OR 97754



